Royal & Sun Alliance Reinsurance Limited

» Ro'yal & Sun -AIIianceA Reins-urance. Limited
~ Annual Re_port and Accounts

For the year ended 31 December 2020

[T —

COMPANIES HOUSE y, j 7




'Royal & Sun Alliance Reinsurance Limited

2 Contents
Cﬁiﬁjpany ir;formatibrj: ....... e ‘._ ............... e RS ................. e, e S q
Strategicte;nort...: ..... ...... ...... teerrenanas ............................ ...... ............ R : 2
- . Directors’ report...-;..». .......... T T ........... s ............ [ES Y S i o B
Statement c;f dire(';tors"respon"sibilitiés in respect of the StrAavtegic rg'port, the Directors’ report and_tﬁe Einancial statehents........: ......... 7
Independént auditor's rgport.t'o the mémbgrs of Ro.yaln& Sun Alliance Réinsurance Limited.................... e ' 8
Profit and loss accou’nt..;- .......... .......... RS Leeeens l,.:..l .......... RO : 12.
StatementAofcoinprehensive income ............. R PR TTRRE SETURTTTR .13
Siatementofchangeg iAn EQUIY. ..ot ..................... ferreeernenena, s e e 14
Béla;me sheet............... ................. ..................... e e e e e e et et aeaai—raaeeans s 15
Notes to the 8CCOUNLS ............ecveereereee.: R ...................... s U 4 e P ST, R A



Directors

Nathan Williams
- Robin Gibbs

“William McDonnell

Secretary

." Roysun Limited

Registered Office

St Mark’s Court
Chart Way
Horsham

West Sussex
RH12 1XL

Auditor

KPMG LLP

15 Canada Square -

- Canary Wharf
London
E14 5GL

Rbyal & Sun Alliance Reinsurance Limited o
Company Information

\



A | . Royal&Sun Alliance Reinsurance Limited

Strategic report
For the year ended 31 December 2020

The dlrectors present their annual report on the affairs of Royal & Sun Alliance Remsurance Limited- (the ‘Company’) and the: audlted financial
-statements for the year ended 31 ‘December 2020 ’

The Company is a member of the RSA Insurance Group plc group of companies (the 'Group or 'RSA’), headed by RSA Insurance Group plc ( RSAIG").
The Company is a subsidiary of Royal Sun & Alliance Insurance plc (‘RSAI'). The Group provides the Company ‘with access to all central resources
that it needs and provides policies in all key areas including finance, risk, human resources and environment. The directors of the Company have
concluded that the Group approach to strategy, risk management, performance review and custody of assets fully meets the needs of the Company
as a separate regulated entity. -

N (O

The Company is authonsed by the Prudentlal Regulation Authority (' PRA) and regulated by the PRA and the Flnanc1al Conduct Authonty { FCA)
Principal actnvnty

The principal activity of the Company and its overseas branches is to provnde a settlement function for the insurance activities carried out by the Group
offices and Global Network Partners.

~ Business review

_ r

The results for the Company show a prof it on ordinary activities before tax of £1,453k (2019: £2 944k) for the year and gross premiums written of
£331,194k (2019: £316 419k) The shareholder's funds of the Company were £76,162k as at 31 December 2020 (31 December 201 9: £73,522k).

During 2020, RSA recelved a cash offer by a consortlum of Canadian insurer Intact and Danish provider Tryg (‘the offer’) which was approved by the
shareholders of RSAIG on 18 January 2021. Further steps are required to complete the transaction and the Group, and the Company, continue to -
operate on an independent basis until the sale.is complete. Further information on the offer can be found in the Strateglc Report of the 2020 Annual
Report and Accounts-of the Group. :

Key performance indicators (‘KPIs’)
The most relevant KPIs used by the Company in managing the business are as follows:

. Regulatory solvency; The Solvency Il SCR coverage ratio at the end of 2020 is approximately 4 tlmes (2019 4 times) based on the approved
Internal Model used by the Group as well as the Company. .

- The directors of the Group manage the Group’s operations on a divisional basis as described in the Annual Report & Accounts of the Group. Forthis
. reason the Company's directors believe that analysis using KPIs for the UK business in aggregate is also relevant to the Company. Further information
on KPIs ‘can be found in the Strategic Report of the 2020 Annual Report & Accounts of the Group. :

' Pnncnpal risks and uncertainties

The Company_conslders credit risk to be its principal risk as the Company utilises reinsurance agreements which fully transfer all insurance risks from
the Company. This risk is integrated within and managed together with the other principal risks of the Group. The principal risks and uncertainties of
the Group, and those specific to the Company, are set out in the Financial risk management note below, the Risk management note on pages 20 to
25 of the Company Accounts and the Strategic report of the 2020 Annual Report & Accounts of the Group

Financial risk management

The Company is exposed to financial risk through its financial assets, financial liabilities, reinsurance assets and insurance liabilities. In particular the
key financial risk is that the proceeds from the realisation of its financial assets are not sufficient to fund the obligations arising from its insurance
contracts The Company is not exposed to risks arising from insurance contracts as risks are fully reinsured .

The Company’s management of risk is set at Group level. The Group S approach to financial risk, through its management of credit, market and'
liquidity risks can be found in the risk and capital management section of the 2020 Annual Report and ‘Accounts of the Group. -

Credit risk

The Company has a credut risk insurance agreement with RSAI plc which transfers the risk of the Global Network to RSAI plc. To this extent, credlt
risk is the risk of a reinsurer failing to fulfil its obllgatlons

" The Company regularly monitors its aggregate exposures by the reinsurer against predetermined reinsurer Company limits, in accordance with the .
methodology agreed by the Group’s Board Risk Committee (BRC). The Company’s largest reinsurance exposures are both W|th RSAI and Strategic
Network Partners, which are given annual approval by the Group Board. .

“A financial risk assessment is completed annually for all third party counterpartles which is presented for approval to GRCC (Group Reinsurance
Credit Committee) annually. All transactions are managed within credit limits set by the Group.

The Company is responsible for assessing and monitoring the creditworthiness of their counterparties (e.g. reinsurers). The Group’s credit committee
is responsible for ensuring these exposures are within its risk appetite. Exposure monitoring and reporting is embedded throughout the organlsatlon
with aggregate credit positions reported and monitored-at Group level as well as by the Company
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Strategic report (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Market risk -

Market risk arises from the Company’s investment portfolio and is the risk of adverse financial impact resulting, directly or indirectly, from fluctuations -
of interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates. Market risk arises in our operations due to the possibility that fluctuations in the value of liabilities
are not offset by fluctuations in the value of mvestments held. Market risk is subject to the BRC risk management framework, which is subject to
annual review and approval by the Group Board. * i

’ Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of loss to the Company as a result of assets not being available in a form that can immediately be converted into cash,
and therefore the consequence of not being able to pay its obligations when due. To help mitigate this risk, the BRC sets limits on assets held by the
Company designed to match the maturities of its assets to that of its liabilities. A large proportion of investments are maintained in short-term (less
than one year) highly liquid securities, which are used to manage the Companys operational requirements based on actuarial assessment and
allowing for contingencies. In addition Credit risk for intercompany balances is managed through a credit risk insurance policy which the Company
has with RSAI pic.

Future outlook
There are ot expected to be any changes to the Company'’s activities.

Post-Brexit transition

¢

The Company recognises that leaving the European Union (EU) could bring unexpected challenges and extend eg:onomic‘ uncertainties.

The creation of RSA Luxembourg has insulated the Company from the main regulatory impacts of Brexit. The transfer. of risk underwritten through
the European branch network to RSA Luxembourg has ensured a smooth transrtron for our customers and brokers following the UK's departure
from the European Union. -

As the Company moves into a new era between the UK and the EU, there remains some potential for economic shocks and claims inflation, but the
Company believes'it is well placed to respond to and mrtrgate any impacts. . .

The Company continues to monitor the new relationship between the UK and the EU closely.
Antl-brrbery and corruptlon

The Company takes its commltments to preventing bribery and. corruption risk very seriously. Bribery and corruptlon are not tolerated anywhere in
our business and this standard led by the Board and Group Executive, applles globally. .

The Antl-Corruptron, Conflicts of Interest, Grﬂs and Hospitality policies apply Group-wide and are supported by extensive resources and guidance, )
including our anti-bribery toolkit, which is available to-all our businesses. Mandatory Group-wide Anti-bribery and Corruption training is supplemented
by targeted training for staff in higher risk roles, and all employees are required to complete training on whistleblowing. As a result, employees are
equipped to identify and escalate issues and behaviours which may constitute corruption. The Company seeks to maintain the right culture by regular
reminders of our expectations. Antr-Corruptron processes are subject to review by internal audit.

_All operating countries must complete regular antl-corruptron risk assessments covering all aspects of their businesses, including procedures and HR
matters and the high expectations we have of our partners Operating countrles are all given guidance to support them to continuously improve their -
anti-corruption controls. .

. The Company strongly encourages our people to speak out if they have concerns about Anti Bribery and Corrupti‘o'n Our annually-reviewed Group- E
wide whistleblowing policy, available on the intranet, sets out the procedure for colleagues to confidentially raise concerns about suspected
wrongdorng and malpractice. :

Information on policy compllance is escalated to management. The board receives updates on our anti- corruptlon controls at least annually Where
a breach is material or not in complrance with regulations, it will be reported externally

" Human rights

" As signatories of the UN Global Compact, RSA is committed to.protecting human rights.and eliminating discrimination, and the Human Rights policy

of the Group outlines the expectations placed on employees, business partriers and suppliers in this regard to ensure the Group is taking appropriate
. steps to address the risk of modern slavery in its supply chains. The Group has updated its Third Party Contracts Policy and Supplier Code of Conduct
to set a clear expectation of compliance. In addition, the Group has updated its due diligence processes to enable it to assess a supplier's position
on human rights and environmental and social issues more effectively. '

Greenhouse gas emissions .

In‘formation on the Company's greenhouse gas emission reporting can be found in the RSAIG annuat report and accounts.

8172 General Duties of _directors

The Board recognises the importance of positive relationships between the Company, its ultimate shareholder and other stakeholders, and is
committed to fostering and maintaining strong engagement with them. Open and collaboratrve dialogue and mteractron is in the best interests of the

Company and helps us to make a positive contrrbutlon to society.

The table below sets out some highlights from the Board's engagement with key stakeholders during 2020, together with details of the actlons taken
as a result of the engagement.

3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 6A5306E6-DCA6-4351-B9FE-DB35CA41CEBA

Royal & Sun Alliance Reinsurgnée Limited

Strategic report (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2020

Stakeholder group and why
important to engage

it is

Form of engagement and consideration of
interests

Outcomes and actions

Customers

Good business starts with our customers

and we strive to keep them at the heart of

what we do. To ensure that we offer the

right products at thé right price and on

the right terms, we work hard to increase

our understanding of our customers’ risks
. and their evolving needs.

Customer satisfaction and customer
retention is critical to the long-term
sustainable prospects of the Company.

It is vital that we engage with our
customers: to ensure that we are meeting
their expectations

The Board receives regular updates on customer
and conduct matters, as well as regular risk and
compliance updates.

The directors also receive insight from.the Group
on feedback from our customers, which
suggests that their areas of priority include not
only efficient underwriting and responsive
customer service, but also . corporate
responsibility, use of technology, innovation and
new and changing areas, of risk such as cyber
and climate change.

The directors also received updates from the
Group regarding the actions being taken and the ,
govemance. set up to manage the Company's
exposure to and the impact of the Covid-19
pandemic

Customers are protected by virtue of the
Company being part of the RSA Group and
therefore benefits from 100% reinsurance
agreement with Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance
plc.

Our aim to be a best-in-Class insurer means an
intense focus on improving customer service and
our underwriting and claims technical skills.

The Company aims to be proactive, digitally
enabled whilst providing tailored products that
address evolving customer demands and needs.

The regular updates received by the Board have
helped ensure the Company promotes and
secures positive outcomes for its customers and
enabled the Board to focus on all areas which
are important to its customers.

Shareholders

The Company is wholly-owned by Royal &
Sun Alliance Insurance plc and part of the
RSA insurance Group plc group of
companies. Its ultimate shareholder is RSA
Insurance Group plc, a company listed on
the London Stock Exchange. :

The directors are senior members within the RSA
Group and are in regular contact with the directors
of the ultimate shareholder.

Two of the directors of the Company are members
of the Group Executive Committee which meets
regularly. Any matters of concem between the
Company and the Group Executive can be shared
in this meeting.

Two-way dialogue with the ultimate shareholder is
important to the Board and the Directors agree
that the mechanisms in place to discuss Company
matters with the ultimate shareholder are
satisfactory.

Regulators and ratings agencies

RSA is committed to working with all of
its regulators in an open, cooperative and
transparent manner. We seek to ensure a
strong- regulatory compliance culture:
throughout the Company in order to pre-
empt and, where necessary, resolve
regulatory issues and to avoid or
minimise business impact and surprises.

The Board continues to have constructive
engagement with our regulators, ensuring
that they gain a comprehensive view of
the Company's govemance priorities and
that we understand the issues of interest
to them.

Given the importance of our
creditworthiness to our customers,
investors and other stakeholders, the
Group also engages on a regular basis
with our two key ratings agencies.

The directors engage regularly with the FCA and
PRA, and Board members have met directly with
the FCA and PRA.

The Board receives periodic updates from the
business on regulatory matters and priorities,
including the priorities of the Group’s regulators
in regions other than the UK.

Covid-19 and .the proposed acquisition of the
RSA Group by intact and Tryg have been the
focus of discussions in 2020. The regulatory
capital requirements of the Group are also
monitored and discussed with the relevant
regulators.

Senior management interacts regularly with
Standard & Poor’s, our key rating agency. Board
members are kept informed of the current credit
views of debt investors and the rating agencies
through regular commentary and financia! metric
reporting at Board meetings.

We receive positive feedback from our meetings
with our regulators. The open and regular
dialogue has promoted transparency between
the Company and the reguiators and ensures
that we are in a position to reflect the views of
our regulators when setting strategy.

AN

The outcomes of our engagement with our
regulators influences the priorities and focus for
the year set out in the Group's regulatory
compliance plan which is considered and
approved by the Group Audit Committee

By order of the Board

WSWW. Sl

Christopher Smyth
For and on behalf of Roysun Limited
Secretary

Approved by the board of directors on 25 March 2021
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. - S o ' Directors’ report
£ . C . . ' : ‘For the year ended 31 December 2020 -

. Directors : =

The names of the current dlrectors are ||sted on page 1. From 1 January 2020 to date the foIIowung changes have taken place:

- Director ) Appomted . Resigned

Charlotte Jones ) 2 November 2020

Jane Poole- 2 November 2020 . 15 February 2021 ‘
- Robin Gibbs * 5 June 2020 : . ) =
.Scott Egan ) ) " 2 November 2020 :

Directors’ responsibilities
The directors' responsibilities statement appears on page 7 and is incorporated by reference.into this report.
" None of the directors have any interest in the shares of the Company. A
Dividends A' o - - . : ' o .

No interim dividends were paid during the year (2019 Eml) The directors do not recommend payment of a final dividend in respect of the year ended
31 December 2020 (2019: £nil). .

" Information included within the Strategic report

Information relating to the financial risk management and the likely future developments of the Company is contained wnthm the strateglc report on
pages 2to 4 and is lncorporated into this report by reference. .

Polltlcal donations

'The Company did not make any political donations during the financial year (2019: £nil).

Disclosure of information to auditor '

" Each of the persons wno isa dlrector at the date of approval of this report confirms that;

. so far as the director is aware, there is no relevant audit |nforrnat|on of which the Company's auditor is unaware; and

° the director has taken all reasonable steps that he of she. ought to have taken as a director in order to make himself or herself aware of any
" relevant audit information, and to establlsh that the Company’s auditor is aware of that information.

This confirmation is given and should be mterpreted in. accordance W|th the provisions of s418 of the Companles Act 2006.

Under the Companies Ac¢t 2006, the Company.is not requrred to hold an Annual General Meetlng and accordingly KPMG LLP will be deemed to be
re-appomted for each succeedlng financial year. .

Auditor

r

Pursuant to Sectlon 487 of the Compames Act 2006 the audltor will be deemed to be reappointed and KPMG LLP will therefore continue in offi ice.
Dlrectors Indemnity E N .

Artlcle 82 and 83 of the Amcles of Association prowdes that,, among other things and insofar as permltted by law, the Company may indemnify its
_directors against any liability and may purchase and maintain insurance against any liability. The directors and' ofﬁcers of the Company also have the
benefit of Dlrectors & Officers insurance which provndes cover in respect of legal actions brought against them. ’

A

~

Post Balance Sheet Events

Post balance sheet events are setoutin note 20 on page 30 ofthe Accounts
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Royal & Sun Alliance Reinsurance Limited

Directors’ report (continued)
) ) For the year ended 31 December 2020
Going concern
The Board Has made an assessment of going concem covering a period .of at least 12 months from the date of approval of these financial statements. The
Board's-assessment included the review of the Company’s strategic plans and updated forecasts, capital position, liquidity including credit faciliies and
investment. portfolio, which are based on the Company continuing to operate and reflects the Company’s assessment of the' impact of the current
" ‘challenging economic environment. The Board have also specifically considered, in respect of reinsurance amangements, the credit worthiness and going
concem status of reinsurance providers, recognising the 100% reinsurance cover taken out by the Company. - -

The assessment also considered the impact of the offer to buy the Company’s ultimate parent uridertaking RSA Insurance Group Plc should the

deal complete or fall away. If the deal completes the Board expects, restructunng of the Group to occur, but considers that the ability of the.

Company to continue as a going concem will not be adversely affected.

Based on this review no material uncertainties that would require disclosure have been identified in relation to the ability of the. Company to remain
a going concemn for at least the next twelve months, from both-the date of the'balance sheet:and the approval of the financial statements.

Signed by order of the Board
1

Coridophr Smidle

Christopher Srriyth
‘For and on-behalf of Roysun Limited .
Secretary : .

Approved by the board of directors'on 25 March 2021
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Statement of dlrectors responslbllltles in respect of the Strateglc report the Dlrectors
report and the Financial statements

The dlrectors are respon3|b|e for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with appllcable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare fi nancral statements for each financial year. Under that law they have elected to prepare the financial
statements in accordance wnth UK accounting standards and applicable law, including FRS 101 Reduced D/sclosure Framework.

‘Under company law the dlrectors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the-state of
affairs of the Company and of its profit or loss for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the directors are requnred to

« - select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
e make judgements and estimates that are reasonable, relevant and reliable;

. state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures dlsclosed and explalned in the fnanclal
statements; .

~e. assess the Company's abllrty to contlnue as a going concern, d|sclosmg as apphcable matters related to gomg concern; and

e use the gomg concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operatlons or have no reallstlc
<a|ternat|ve but to do so. .

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accountlng records that are sufﬂcnent to show and explaln the Company’s transactions and
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financia! position of the Company and enable them to ensure that its financial statements comply
with the Companies Act 2006. They are responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and have general responsibility.for taking such steps as are
reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

Under applicable law and regulations, the dlrectors are also responsible for preparing a Strategic Report and a Directors’ Report that complles with
that Iaw and those regulations. .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ROYAL & SUN ALLIANCE
REINSURANCE LIMITED.

1 Our opinion is unmodified

We have audited the financial statements of Royal & Sun Alliance Reinsurance Limited (*the Company”) for the year ended 31 December 2020 which
comprise the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, and the related
notes, including the accounting policies in note 3. .

In our opinion the financial statements:

o give atrue and fair view of the state of Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2020 and of its profit for the year then ended;
° have been properly prepared in accordance with UK accounting standards, including FRS 107 Reduced Disclosure Framework; and
° have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006. v

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) ("ISAs (UK)"} and applicable law. Our responsibilities are
described below. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our opinion. Our audit opinion is
consistent with our report to the audit committee. o

We were first appointed as auditor by the directors on 13 May 2013. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is for the eight financial years
ended 31 December 2020. We have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities under, and we remain independent of the Company in accordance with, UK
ethical requirements including the FRC Ethical Standard as applied to public interest entities. No non-zudit services prohibited by that standard were
provided. ’

\

2 Key audit matters: our asséssment of risks of material misstatement

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the financial siatements and include
the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by us, inclucding those which had the greatest
effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. We summarise below
the key audit matter in amriving at our audit opinion above, together with our key audit procedures to address that matier anc, as required for public
interest entities, our results from those procedures. This matter was addressed, and our results are based on procedures undertaken, in the context
of, and salely for the purpose of, our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion therecn. anc conseqguently are incidental
to that opinion, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. .

Valuation of incurred but not reported claims outstanding
(Gross £63.6mitlion; 2019: Gross: £48.7 million (restated))
Risk vs 2019: &

Refer to page 18 & 19 (accounting policy) and page 30 (financial disclosures)

The risk - Qur response

Subjective valuation: With the assistance of our actuarial specialisis we periormed the

. . . . following procedures:
Valuation of incurred but not reported claims outstanding is_highly

judgemental because it requires a number of assumptions to be made | - Process governance: We evaluated the govemance around the
with high estimation uncertainty arising from the assumptions within the overall reserving process and benchmarked io cur own industry
development factors used in the chain ladder reserving method. experience. We asses$ed the qualifications and expenence of

those responsible and examined the output of the resersing reviews

Certain lines of business have greater inherent uncertainty, for example to assess the scope and depth of these processes.

those where claims emerge more slowly over time, or where there is
more prominent late repomng and longer tail development profiles such | - Independent re-performance: We performed independent re-
as liability. projection of the gross and net reserve balances using our own
models based on our own risk assessment of fines of business
modelled by the Company. For run-ofi porifolios we separately
assessed the appropriateness of reserving assumptions.

Additionally, the emergence of COVID-19 in the year and the giobal
impact this has had, results in the potential for additional estimation
uncertainty, in particular through the impact on claim volumes but also on

the applicability of the established claims development patterns applied, As part of this testing we challenged the Company's approach to
where the full extent of claims severity is unknown at the balance sheet reserving for any COVID-19 related uncertainiies within the
date. population.

The effect of these matters is that, as part of our risk assessment, we | - Our sector experience and benchmarking assumptions: We
have determined that the valuation of incurred but not reported claims have performed a comparison of the methodologies and key
outstanding has a high degree of estimation uncertainty, with a potential assumptions of the most significant and subjective classes of
range of reasonable outcomes greater than our matenalily for the business by benchmarking to industry standards and our own
financial statements as a whole and possibly many times that amount. experience. i

Completeness and accuracy of data: - Tests of details: We reconciled the claims data recorded in the

policy administration systems and the data used in the actuarial
reserving calculations to ensure the integrity of the data used in the
actuarial reserving process.

The valuation of incurred but not reported claims outstanding depends
on complete and accurate data since this is used as one of the key inputs
to form expectations about future claims. If the data used in calculating
claims outstanding. or for forming judgements over key assumptions, is
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not complete or accurate, then material impacts on the valuation of

incurred but not reported claims outstanding may arise. We agreed key data fields used within the .actuarial reserving
calculations, for example claim date, line of business and claims

An‘error in the prior year financial statements has been identified by the paid value, to appropriate documentation, for -example pohcy

Company, relating to an understatement of incurred but not reported documents, claims notifications or bank statements.

claims outstanding (and the associated reinsurance recoveries) due to . . -

incomplete data, for which a prior year adjustment has been recognised; Specifically related to the prior year adjustment, we challenged the

our risk assessment is elevated in the current year in respect of this Company's process for identifying the completeness of the hSt.Of

matter. contracts to be adjusted for and agreed the amounts back to third

. party documentation.

We performed the tests above over the valuation of incurred but not
reported claims outstanding rather than seeking to rely on the
Company’s controls because the nature of the balance is such that we
would expect to obtain audit evidence primarily through the detailed
procedures described. ' .

Our results:

We found the valuation of incurred but not reported claims outstanding
to be acceptable (2019: acceptable).

We previously reported a key audit matter in relation to the Company’'s IT sysiems and control environment, and we continue to perform
procedures over this matter. Further to our. identification of deficiencies in certain contrais in the prior years, we have not sought to place significant
reliance on the design and operation of IT controls designed to mitigate the risk of failure to transfer data appropriately or the risk of inappropriate
changes being made to data and systems. We have addressed these risks through performing additional substantive testing over and above that
which would be required if reliance could be placed on IT controls. As we do not seek to place reliance on these controls, we have not assessed IT
controls as one of the areas of most significance in our current year audit and, therefore, it is not separately identified as a key audit matter in our
report this year.

3 Our application of materiality and an overview of the scope of our audit

Materiality for the financiat statements as a whole was set at £4.9m (2019: £4.5m), determined with reference to a benchmark of total assets (of which
it represents 0.82% (2019: 0.78%, with reference to total assets of £580m as stated in the 2019 financial statements)). We consider total assets to be
the most appropriate benchmark, as gross written premiums and earned premiums are 100% reinsured and therefore the profit or loss of the Company
does not represent the overall activity or size of the entity.

In line with our audit methodology, our procedures on individual account balances ‘and disclosures were performed to a lower threshold, performance
materiality, so as to reduce to an acceptable level the risk that individually immaterial misstatements in individual account balances add up to a
material amount across the financial statements as a whole.

Performance materiality was set at 65% (2019: 65%) of materiality for the financial stétements as a whole, which equates to £3.2m (2019: £2.9m).
We applied this percentage in our determination of performance materiality based on the level of identified control deficiencies in the prior period.
~ .

. We agreed to report to the Board any corrected or uncorrected identified misstatements exceeding £245k (2019: £200k), in addition to other identified
misstatements that warranted reporting on qualitative grounds.

Our audit of the Company was undertaken to the materiality level specified above. All audit procedures were performed remotely including using video
and telephone conference meetings on account of travel restrictions.

4 Going concern

- The Directors have prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis as they do not intend to liquidate the Company or to cease its
" operations, and as they have concluded that the Company's financial position means that this is realistic. They have also concluded that there are no
material uncertainties that could have cast significant doubt over its ability to continue as a going concern for at least a year from the date of approval
of the financial statements (“the going concern period”). .

We used our knowledge of the Company, its industry, and the general economic environment to identify the inherent risks to its business model and
analysed how these risks might affect the Company's ability to continue operations over the going concern period. The risk that we considered most
likely to adversely affect the Company’s available financial resources over this period was a failure of reinsurance counterparties.

We also considered less predictable but realistic secand order impacts, such as the impact of non-completion of the proposed takeover bld received
by the ultimate parent company.

We considered Whether these risks could plausibly affect the liquidity in the going concern period by comparing severe, but plausible, downside
scenarios that could arise from these risks individually and collectively against the level of available financial resources indicated by the Company’s
financial forecasts.

~

Our proctedures also included:

«  Consideration of specific scenarios that could reasonably arise in relation to the risk of failure of reinsurance counterparties and relating to the
proposed takeover transaction, and assessing the assumptions applied by management in relation to these scenarios.

+  We considered whether the going concern disclosure in note 1 to the financial statements gives a full and accurate description of the directors'
assessment of going concern, including the identified risks and dependencies.

Qur conclusions based on this work:

e we consider that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate;
9
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"o we have not identified, and concur with the directors’ assessment that there is not, a material uncertainty related to events or conditions that,
individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem for the going concern penod and

o we found the going concern disclosure in note 1 to be acceptable.

However, as we cannot predict all future events or conditions and as subsequent events may result in outcomes that are inconsistent with judgements
that were reasonable at the time they were made, the above conclusions are not a guarantee that the Company will continue in operation.

5 Fraud and breaches of laws and regulations — ability to detect
Identifying and responding to risks of material misstatement due to fraud

To identify risks of material misstatement due to fraud (“fraud risks™) we assessed events or conditions that could indicate an incentive or pressure to
commit fraud or provide an opportunity to commit fraud. Our risk assessment procedures included:

° Enquiring of directors, the Board, Internal Audit and management and inspection of policy documentation as to the Company’s high-level policies
and procedures to prevent and detect fraud, mcludmg the internal audit function, and the Company's channel for “whistleblowing”, as well as
whether they have knowledge of any actual, suspected or alleged fraud.

° Reading Board, Group Audit Committee and Group Board Risk Committee minutes.

We communicated identified fraud risks throughout the audit team and remained alert to any indications of fraud throughout the audit.

As requwed by auditing standards, we perform procedures to address the risk of management override of controls, in particular the risk that
management may be in a position to make inappropriate accounting entries and the risk of bias in accounting estimates and judgements such as the
valuation of incurred but not reported claims outstanding. On this audit we do not believe there is a fraud risk related to revenue recognition because
all gross written premium is fully reinsured to group companies. :

We did not identify any additional fraud risks.
We performed procedures including:

° Identifying journal entries to test based on risk criteria and comparing the identified entries to supporting documentation. These included journals
posted by senior finance management.’

o Assessing significant accounting estimates for bias.

Identifying and responding to risks of material misstatement due to non-compliance with laws and regulations

We identified areas of laws and regulations that could reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the financial statements from our general
commercial and sector experience, and through discussion with the directors and other management (as required by auditing standards), and from
inspection of the Company's regulatory and legal correspondence and discussed with the directors and other management the policies and procedures
regarding compliance with laws and regulations.

As the Company is regulated, our assessment of risks involved gaining an understanding of the controt environment including the entity's procedures
for complying with requlatory requirements.

We communicated identified laws and regulations throughout our team and remained alert to any indications of non-compliance throughout the audit.
The potential effect of these laws and regulations on the financial statements varies considerably.

Firstly, the Company is subject to laws and regulations that directly affect the financial statements including financial reporting legislation (including
related companies legislation), distributable profits legislation and taxation legislation, and we assessed the extent of compliance with these laws and
regulations as part of our procedures on the related financial statement items.

Secondly, the Company is subject to many other iaws and regulations where the consequences of non-compliance could have a material effect on
amounts or disclosures in the financial statements, for instance through the imposition of fines or litigation or the loss of the Company's licence to
operate. We identified the following areas as those most likely to have such an effect: regulatory capital and conduct regulation recognising the
financial and regulated nature of the Company's activities. Auditing standards limit the required audit procedures to identify non-compliance with these
laws and regulations to enquiry of the directors and other management and inspection of regulatory and legal correspondence, if any. Therefore, if a
breach of operational regulations is not disclosed to us or evident from relevant correspondence, an audit will not detect that breach.

Context of the ability of the audit to detect fraud or breaches of law or regulation

Owing to the inherent limitations of an audit, there is an unavoidable risk that we may not have detected some material misstatements in the financial
statements, even though we have properily planned and performed our audit in accordance with auditing standards. For example, the further removed
non-compliance with laws and regulations is from the events and transactions reflected in the financial statements, the less likely the inherently limited
procedures required by auditing standards would identify it.

In addition, as with any audit, there remained a higher risk of non-detection of irregularities, as these may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls. Our procedures are designed to detect material misstaternent. We are not
responsible for preventing non-compliance and cannot be expected to detect non-compliance with all laws and regulations.

6 We have nothing to report on the strategic report and the directors’ report

The directors are responsible for the strategic report and the directors’ report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover those reports.
and we do not express an audit opinion thereon. A
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Qur responSibnhty is to read the strategic report and the directors’ report and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our financial statements audit
work, the infarmation therein is materially mlsstated or inconsistent with the ﬁnancual statements or our audit knowledge. Based solely on that work:

¢ we have not identified material misstatements i in those reports;

e inour opinion the information given in the strategic report and the directors’ report for the fi nancnal yearis consistent with the fmancnal statements;
and

o inour opinion those reports have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006.

7 We have nothing to report on the other matters on which we are required to report by exception
Under the Companies Act 2006, we are required to report to you if, iri our opinion:

o adequate accounting records have not béen kept, or retums adequate for our audit have not been received frdh branches not visited by us; or
o the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or ' '

s centain disciosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

o we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

We have nothing to report in these respects.
8 Respective responsibilities
Directors’ responsibilities

As explained more fully in their statement set out on page 7, the directors are responsible for: the preparation of the financial statements including
being satisfied that they give a true and fair view; such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to fiquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or have no realistic altemative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue our opinion in an auditor's report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee that
an audit conductéd in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of the financial statements.

A fulier description of our responsibilities is provided on the FRC's website at wwiy frc.f:ru,uk!aumt( usresponsibilties.
" 8 The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

. : B : . A . : .
This report is made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Qur audit
" work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report

and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and
the Company’'s members, as a bady, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

e, 5

Andrew Jones (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Square
London
E14 5GL

26 March 2021
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'Royal & Sun Alliance Reinsurance Limited
" Profitand Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2020 »

Technical account ~ General busiﬁess ’ : . - o . 2020 - 2019

- » . A_ . ) . *Restated

S L o " Notes © £000 £000

Gross premiums written ‘ o ' ‘ 6 . 331,194 ) 316,419

Outwa‘rd re'insufan'ce"premiums ' T . : (321,704) (316,419)
Premiums written, net of reinsurance . . . i . ' 9,490 -

Change in the gross provision for uneamedA premiums ~ ' : e 3,868 : (13,206)

_ Chan'ge in provisic}n for unearned premiums, re.ihsurers’ share - - . - (3,868) 13,206

Earned prerhiums, net of reins'urance ' - . . : 9,490 - ' -

Claims paid

. . N : . A R
Gross amount o . - . ' ' (186,361) o ~ (171,808)
Reinsurers’ share .~ » o S A 176,447 171,806
. : : o - 7
(9,914) . , -
Change in the provision for claims A S o
_Gross amount - ‘ o o . L (me0s) ' (5,997)
Reinsurers' share ] ‘ : o o C o . 17,905 5;997
Claims incurred, net of reinsurance S : o ' (9,914) ‘ -
Reinsurance{cbmfnissions,and net acquisition costs . ’ o ' 1,304 ] " 833"
Net operating expenses o ' o ' C , ' 1,304 : - 833.
Balance on the technical account for general business ' 6 ‘ L © 880 . 833,

-~

*2019 has been restated. The adjustments have no impact to the overall balance on the technical account. Further information is provided in note 19.

12



Royal & Sun Alliance Reinsurance Limited =

Profit and Loss account (continued)
for the year ended 31 December 2020

Non-technical account . ' ' ' S . o ,‘ 2020 . 2019

‘ ‘ ‘ " Notes” £000  £000
Balance on the technical account for general business - ‘ . L ) 880" 833
Investment income : g o : 4 9., 1,166 1,224
Realised (losses)/gains on investments L ) C ; ' (103) . ‘451
Investment expenses, charges and interest - ’ : : ' ' (3) (18)

: Foreign exchange (losses)/gains - . o . (487) N 454
Profit on ordinary activities before tax . - , S . ~_ 1453 2,944
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities ' ‘ . 12 . (308) (506) .
Profit for the financial year . _ : o : A 1,145 2,438

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 December 2020

~ o ' ’ - 2020 - 2019
Notes £000 £000
Profit for the financial year =~ o . A R 1,145 . 2438

vltefhs that will be reclassified to profit or loss when,_specific conditions are met:

Unrealised gains/(losses) on other financial instruments classified as a\/ailable for sale net of tax 4 ) i,495 ) (22)

Total comprehensive income for the year A ) . 2,640 . ‘ 2,416

The attached notes on pages 17 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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R ,
Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31 December 2020

Calledup  Available for ' Profitand-  Shareholder’s

share capital sale reserve  loss account funds

£000 " £000 £000 " £000

Balance at 1 Jahuary 2019 ) . : - 70,000 (115) 1,221 o 71,106
Profit for the financial year ' ' - S ‘ -+ 72438 2,438
Other comprehensive expense . : . ' - S (22) - (22)
Total comprehensive (expehse)/income fortheyear - . ’ ' - . (22) 2,438 2,416
Balance at 31 December 2019 ' ) ‘ ’ ~ 70,000 - ©(137) 3,659 . 73,522
Profit for the financial year o , - - 1,145 1,145
Other comprehensive expense oo ' ] . - 1,495 . ‘ 1,495
Total comprehensive income for the year : - 1,495 1,145 2,640
Balance at 31 December 2020 E . 70,000 1,358 4804 . 76,162

-The attached notes on pages 17 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.

.
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Assets . : .

" Other financial investments

Debt securities and .other fixed income securities

Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions
Provision for unearned premiums

Claims outstanding

D

" Debtors '
.Debtors arising out of reinéurance opératioﬁs
Amounts owed by group undenakings-

.Other debtors (including deferred taxation) .

" Other assets '
~ Cash at.bank'andjn hand

Prepayments and accrued income . '
_Accrued interest and rent

Deferred acduisition costs

Total assets

* See note 19 for details regarding the restatement.

) Reglstered Number 00100097 '
Royal & Sun Alliance Remsurance Limited

\
. Balance Sheet

as at year ended 31 December 2020

N

2020 2019
: . *Restated
! C

Notes £000 £000

13 58,146 - 55517

14 74,874 " 76,998

15 399,473 378,889

474,347 455887

29666 28,515

29,706 " 44,194

' . 28

59372 72,737

12 10,158

305 297
7,621 7,566 |

7,926 7,863

599,803 602,162

The attached notes on pages 17 to 31 form é‘n integral part of these financial statements.
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DocuSigh Envelope ID: 6A5306E6-DC66-4351-BIFE-DB35CA41CBBA-

Registered Number: 00100097
Royal,&;_Sun Alliance Reinsurance Limited

Balance Sheet (continued)
for the‘year ended 31 December,2020

Liabilities , : 2020 2019
, ' . . ) ‘*Restated

Notes ‘£000 *£000

) )
Capital and reserves

Called up sharé capital ‘ 17 70,000 70,000
Available for sale reserve ' 4 : 1,358 B tK7))
Profit and loss account : i’ 4,804 3,659

76,162 73522

Technical provisions

Provision for uneamed premiums : ) ) . . 74,874 g 76.998
Claims outstanding ‘ ‘ " C . . ' 399,473 378,889 |
474,347 455,887
Creditors )
‘Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations : 6,152 4,461
Amounts owed to group undertakings ' ‘ 134,894 60,220
Other creditors (including current taxation) ) : 627 506
65,187

41,673

Accruals and deferred income

Reinsurers’ share of deferred acquisition costs ) B X7 7.566

Total liabilitles ’ ‘ ‘ 599,803 602,162

. Se_é note 19 for details regarding the restatement.
The attached notes on pages 17 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved on 25 March 2021 by the Board of Directo’ré and are sig'ned on its behalf by:
Mlliam MeDovunnll

Willi'am ‘McDonnell

Director -
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Royal & Sun Alliance Remsurance L|m|ted
- Notes to the accounts

1. Basis of preparation’

The Company is a private, wholly owned subsidiary of Royal & Sun AII|ance Insurance plc (RSAI} and is mcorporated and domlcrled in the UK. The
Company’s ultimate parent company and controliing party is RSA Insurance Group plc, which is regrstered in England and Wales and is the parent
company of the smallest and largest group to consolidate these financial statements (see note 18).

RSA Insurance Group plc has prepared its consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) in
conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and in accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted
pursuant to Regulatlon (EC) No 1606/2002 as it applies in the European Union.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework (FRS 101)
Reduced Disclosure Framework and in comphance with the Companies Act 2006. The fi nancral statements are prepared on a hlstoncal cost basis.’
Where other bases are applied, these are identlf ed in the relevant accounting p0|le

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Board has made ‘an assessment of going concern covering a period of at least
12 months from the date of approval of these financial statements. The Board's assessment included the review of the Company’s strategic plans and updated
forecasts, capital position, liquidity including credit facilities and investment portfolio, which' are based on the Company continuing to operate and reflects the
Company’s assessment of the impact of the current challenging economic environment. The Board have also specifically considered, in respect of réinsurance
arrangements, the credit worthiness and going concern status of reinsurance providers, recognising the 100% reinsurance cover taken out by the Company.

The assessment also considered the impact of the offer to buy the Company's ultimate parent undertaking RSA Insurance Group Plc should the deal complete
or fall away. If the deal completes the Board expects restructuring of the Group to occur, but considers that the ability of the Company to continue asa gomg
concern will not be adversely affected. .

The Company'’s financial statements are presented in pound sterling (£), which is also the Company's functlonal currency and rounded to the nearest
thousand (k) except where otherwise mdlcated

In preparing the financial statements, the Company applies the recognition, measurement and disclosure requirements of International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU (‘Adopted IFRS’), but makes amendments where necessary in order to comply wuth Companies Act 2006.
The Company has set out below where advantage of FRS 101 exemptions has been taken.

The exemptions used by the Company are as follows:

Cash Flow Statement and related notes;

The effects of new but not yet effective IFRSs;

Disclosures in respect of the compensation of key management personnel;

Disclosures in respect of transactions between two or more wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group; and

As permitted by FRS 101 the Company has taken advantage of the exemption available not to present a restated set of financial statements as
. at 31 December 2019 which would normally be required when making retrospective restatements.

2. Adoption of new and revised stanclards

There are no new or revused standards that are applicable to the Company for the first time in 2020 which have had a significant |mpact on the financial
statements.

As set out above, the Company takes advantage of the FRS 101 exemption for disclosure of the effects of new but not yet effective IFRSs.
3. Selection of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies used in the preparation of these fi nancral statements as set out below have been applied consrstently to all penods_
presented. ‘

The Company has not made any signiﬁcant changes to its accounting policies during 2020.
(i)  Translation of foreign currencies v

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Company s business operations using the exchange rates prevailing
at the time of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year.
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit and loss account. ,

(ii) Financial instruments
Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities
The Company initially‘recognises financial instruments at their fair value on the date at which they are purchased.

At initial measurement, the Company classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities in one of the following categories:
. Designated at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):
Available for sale (AFS);
Cash and cash equivalents -
Loans and receivables; or .
Financial liabilities.- g ’ ) .

® o o o

Transaction. costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not FVTPL are added to thelr fair
value in their initial measurement
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Notes to the accounts

The table below summarises the classifi catlon and treatment of the Company s financial assets and financial liabilities

. . : Subsequent Recognltron of change in fair
Category Financial instrument | Description measurement value
Available for sale | Debt securities, Where the investment Fair value using prices at | Other comprehensive income -
(AFS) - - | equity securities return on equity or debt the end of the period - | unrealised gains/(losses)
: securities is managed on ) - C . '
the basis of the periodic . v . | Profit & loss account.~ cumulative
cash flows arising from the . realised gains/(losses) when
investment ) ) derecognised; Investment expenses,
. . : ] charges and interest when impaired
Cash at bank and | Cash and cash Consist of cash and highly | Carrying amounts at : :
in hand o equivalents liquid investments that are | amortised cost )
: . . - | subject to insignificant
changes in value and are
| readily convertible into
known amounts of cash

Investment income
Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account using the effective interest rate method.
Imparrment of financial mstruments

- The Company determlnes at each reporting date, whether there is evidence that the value of a financial asset or a group of financial assets, other

than those measured as FVTPL are impaired. A financial asset is impaired if there is objective evidence that indicates that an event has occurred
_after the initial recognition of the asset that may have resulted in a loss of value as a consequence of having a negative effect on the estimated future
_cash flows genérated by that asset' which can be estlmated rellably

An impairment loss in respect of debt mstruments is calculated as the dlfference between its carrymg amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument and is recognised in the profit and loss account. Interest on the
lmpalred asset contlnues to be recognised usmg the effective interest rate method. - .

If the fair value of a previously impaired debt security increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the lmpalrment
loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed and the reversal recognised in the profit and I6ss account.

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments'

IFRS 9 has been |ssued to replace IAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement' (IAS 39j IFRS 4 pemmits an insurance company
that meets the criteria a temporary exemption from applying IFRS 9 and continue to apply IAS 39. The exemption has been extended by two years
to annual periods beginning before 1 January 2023.

The Company meets the criteria and. has elected to defer the appllcatlon of IFRS 9 to the reportlng period beginning on 1 January 2023, alongsrde
"IFRS 17. Further information can be found in note 13.

-(iii) Insurance cdntracts
Product classification

lnsurance contracts are those, contracts that transfer significant insurance risk at the inception of the contract. Insurance risk is transferred when the
Company agrees to compensaté a policyholder if a specified uncertain future event (other than a change in financial variable) adversely affects the
policyholder. Any contracts not meetlng the def nition of an insurance contract under IFRS are classified as investment contracts or derivative contracts,
as approprrate

Premium income

Premium written is recognised in the period in which the Company is legally bound through a contract to provide insurance cover. it represents the
- full amount of premiums receivable under the contract, including estimates where the amounts are not known at the date they are written. These are . :
deferred as a provision for unearned premiums until recognised as revenue principally computed on a monthly or daily pro-rata basrs Premiums are
shown before deduction of commission and exclude any sales based taxes or dutles .

Insurance debtors

Premium debtors due from policyholders or intermediaries at the end of the reporting period are presented within debtors arising out of direct
insurance operations (policyholders) and debtors arising out of direct insurance operations (intermediaries) in the balance sheet. The amount
recoverable is reduced when there is an event arising after the initial recognition that provides objective evidence that the Company may not receive
all'amounts due under the insurance contract. Impairment losses for non-recoverable amounts are charged to operating expenses in the profit and
loss account and directly reduce the carrying amount of insurance debtors in the balance sheet.

Technical provisions

The provision for unearned premlum represents the portion of the premiums written relating to the periods of insurance coverage subsequent to the
‘end of the reporting period after the deduction of rélated acquisition costs.

Claims incurred represent the cost of agreeing and settling insurance claims on insurance contracts underwritten by Company, net of reinsurance
recoveries. Claims outstandlng are recognised at the estimated ultimate cost; net of expected salvage and subrogation recoveries when a claim is
incurred.
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< Notes to the accounts

Gross clarms outstanding and related reinsurance recoveries are discounted where there is a long period from incident to claims settlement or when
nominal interest rates are high and where there exists a suitable claims payment pattern from which to calculate the discount. In defining those claims
- with a long period from incident to claims settlemient, an average period settlement of six years or more has been used as a guide. The discount rate
used is based upon an investment return expected to be earned by financial assets which are appropriate |n value and duration to match the claims
outstanding being discounted durlng the perlod expected before the fi naI settlement of such claims.

Differences between the estimated cost and subsequent settlement of claims or re-estimated costs are recognlsed in the profit and loss: account in
.the year in which they are settled or in whrch the claims outstanding are re-estimated. - .

Acquisition costs comprise the direct and indire'ct costs of obtaining and processing new insurance business. Levies payable are treated as costs of
underwriting business. These costs are recognised as deferred acqursrtlon costs (DAC). DAC is amortised on the same basis as the related unearned
premiurs are earned.

At the end of each reporting period liability tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of the technical provisions by considering the cash flows
associated with the provision for unearned premium net of related DAC. In performing these tests, best estimates of future contractual cash flows,
" including loss adjustment and administrative expenses as well as investment income on financial assets backing such liabilities are used. Any
deficiency is charged to the technical account immediately by establishing a provision for liability adequacy (the unexpired risk provision). The
unexpired risk provision is assessed in aggregate for business classes which, in the opinion of the directors, are managed together.

Relnsurance ceded

Premiums payable in respect of reinsurance ceded are recognised in the period in which the reinsurance contract is entered into and include estimates
where the amounts are not finalised at the end of the reporting period. The ceded written premiums are recognised in the profit and loss account over
the period of the reinsurance contract, based on the expected earning pattern in relation to the underlying insurance contract(s)

Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions includes the reinsurers’ share of claims outstanding and the provision for unearned premiums. The Company
reports third party reinsurance balances on the balance sheet on a gross basis to present the exposure to credit risk related to third party reinsurance.
The amount recoverable is reduced when there is an event arising after the initial recognrtron that provides ‘objective eviderice that the Company may
not receive all amounts due under the reinsurance contract.

(iv) Taxation and deferred tax

Taxation and deferred tax are recognised in the profit and loss account, except to the extent that the tax arises from a transaction or event recognised
-either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. To the extent that deferred tax assets are recognised or derecognised in the period and it - -
is' not possible to attribute this directly to either the profit and loss account or statement of other comprehensive income, as is the case typically for
tax losses, then these amounts are attributed between the profit and loss account and statement of other comprehensrve income transactions usmg
a reasonable pro rata split based on hrstorrcal movements .

Taxation is based on proﬁts and income for the year as determined in accordance with the relevant tax legislation, together with adjustments for brior
years. : ’

Deferred tax is provided in full using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and the
carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, if the deferred tax arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other’
than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting, nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to
apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the related deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which unused tax losses and
temporary differences can be utilised. .

IFRIC 23 is applied to the recognition and measurement of both current and deferred tax assets and liabilities. In cases where the applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation, the positions taken in tax returns are recognised in full in the determination of the tax charge in the financial
statements, if the: Company considers that it is probable that the taxation authority will accept those positions. Otherwise, provisions are established
based on management’s estimate and judgement of the likely amount of the liability/recovery by providing for the srngle best estimate of the most
likely outcome or the weighted average expected value where there are- multrple outcomes.

(v) Portfolio transfers

Premium portfolio transfers to other insurance entities are treated as premium cancellatrons with an accompanying unwind of the provision for
unearned premium through the profit and loss account to recognise that the Company is no longer legally on risk for provrdrng cover in future periods
and therefore will not earn any future income in respect of the insurance contracts transferred. .

Claims portfolio transfers to other insurance entities are treated as settlement of claims outstanding which recognises that the Company has provided
consideration under the terms of the transfer as a consequence of which it no longer has a legal obligation to settle claims in respect of the insurance
contracts transferred which are de-recognised. .

{vi) Current and non-current distinction

Assets are classified as current when expected to be realised within the Company’s normal operating cycle of one year. Liabilities are classified as
current when expected to be settled within the Company's normal operating cycle of one year. All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-
current.

The Company’s balance sheet is not presented ustng current and non-current classifications. However, the following balances are generally classified
as current: cash at bank and in hand, debtors arising out of reinsurance operations, creditors arising out of reinsurance operations, amounts owed to
group undertakings, accruals and deferred income and accrued interest and rent.

The following balances are generally classified as non-current: deferred taxation.
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The remaining balances are of a mixed nature. The non-current portlons of such balances are set out in the respectlve notes, the risk management
note 5 and note 24.

4. Critical judgements and major sources of estimation uncertainty
In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements in determining estimates in accordance with the Company's accounting

policies. Estimates are based on management'’s best knowledge of current circumstances and expectation of future events and actions, which- may
subsequently differ from those used in determining the accounting estimates. . A .

Estrmates and therr underlyrng assumptrons are reviewed on an ongorng basis. Revisions to estimates are recognrsed prospectrvely
" The most srgnrf' cant estimates are set out below rncludmg the |mpact of Covrd 19 where applicable.
(i) . Valuatron of claims outstanding

The Company makes judgements when determining the assumptions used in the estimation of.the eventual outcome of the clarm events that have
occurred but remain unsettied at the end of the reportmg period. The methodology of measurrng gross claims outstanding is described below

" Provisions for gross losses and loss adjustment expenses are subject to a robust reserving process by the Company and at Group Corporate Centre

as detarled in the Risk Management note below.

There is considerable uncertainty in regard to the eventual outcome of the gross claims that have occurred by the end of the reportrng period but .
remain unsettled. This includes-claims that may - have occurred but have not yet been notified to the Company and those that are not yet apparent to .
the insured.

The provisions for losses and loss adjustment expenses are estimated using previous claims experience with similar cases, historical payment trends, .
the volume and nature of the insurance underwritten by the Company and current specific case reserves. Also considered are developing loss payment
trends, the potential longer term signifi cance of Iarge events, and the levels of uripaid claims, legislative changes, judrcral decisions and economic,

" political-and regulatory conditions. .

The Company uses a number of commonly accepted actuarral projection methodologres to determrne the, approprrate provrsron to recognise. These'
include methods based upon the followrng

. Historic claims development trends are assessed and used to inform extrapolatron of the latest payments and reported claims cost for each
prior period to their ultimate value;

" Estimates based upon a projection of claims numbers and average cost

. Notified claims development, where notified claims to date for each year are extrapolated based upon observed development of earlier years
Expected loss ratios; :
Bornhuetter-Ferguson method, which combines features of the above methods and
Bespoke methods for specialist classes of business. . :

® & o o o

. In selecting the method and estimate appropriate to any one class of insurance business, the Company considers the appropriateness of the methods
"and bases to the individual circumstances of the class and accident period or underwriting year. A key assumption that is common to many classes
of business is that historic experience is a good guide to what the Company can expect to see in the future. This depends on a variety of things such
as consistent claims. handling practice and mrx of business, which the Company test as part of rts analytic process to ensure assumptions are |
reasonable. .

Individually large and-significant claims are generally assessed separately, being measured either at the face value of the loss adjusters’ estimates
or prOJected separately in order to allow for the future development of large claims.

All gross clarms are 100% reinsured, so at a net-level the exposure to the Company should be nil.” The net provision considers the security of the
reinsurers and potential exhaustion of the reinsurance cover. The 2020 result included a novatron of exrstrng Chile reserves which is outside of the
normal reinsurance transactions. See note 23. .

The level of provision carried by the Company targets the actuarial methodologies outlined above.

Claims outstanding estimates are currently subject to heighted uncertarnty relatrve to normal circumstances due to the impact of the Covid-19
pandemic. Materially different outcomes to those the Company assume are possible. Current year claims exhibit different characteristics to those
normally observed. Open claims from prior periods before the pandemic are also impacted by changing circumstances durmg the claim settlement
period. Assumptrons have been made in key areas in order to estrmate the ultimate cost of claims, such as:

e . Frequency, based on different levels of reported claim counts observed durrng the year
e  Severity, based on different average claims costs observed.during the year

e Claims development patterns, taking into account both internal operations and external impacts
o Direct Covid-19 ultimate claims costs, including the outcome of ongoing legal proceedings '

The heightened leve! of uncertainty around the estimates of ultimate claim costs will persist for some time.
5. Risk management

Introduction

_ RSA Insurance Group.plc, of which the Company is an important part, is managed'along divisional lines. The Company provides certain reinsurance
- functions for the RSA Insurance Group plc offices and Global partners. The directors of the Company have previously considered whether the Group’s
approach to strategy, risk management, performance review and custody of assets fully meets the needs of the Company as a separate regulated .
entity. They have concluded that it does. The following discussion sets out the approach of the Group, and hence of the Company, to risk management.
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Financial risk

Financial risk refers to the risk of financial loss predommantly ansmg from investment transactions entered into by the ‘company and includes the
following risks: .

e Credit risk;
e Market risk including price, mterest rate and currency rate risks; and
. Liquidity risk.

Reinsurance credit risk

" The Company is exposed to disputes on, and defects in, contracts with its reinsurers and the possibility of default by its reinsurers. The Company is
also exposed to the credit risk assumed in fronting arrangements and to potential reinsurance capacity constraints. In selecting the reinsurers with
whom the Company conducts business its strategy is to seek reinsurers with the best combination of financial strength, price and capacity. The Group
Corporate Centre publishes internally a list of authorised reinsurers who pass the Company's selection process and which its operations may use for
new transactions. .

‘The Company monitors the financial strength of its reinsurers, |ncludmg those to whom risks are no longer ceded. All reinsurers are AA rated ( or

above) and monitored quarterly Allowance is made in the financial position for non-recoverability due to reinsurer default by requiring operations to

provide, in' line with Company. standards, having regard to companies on the Company's ‘Watch List’. The ‘Watch List’ is the, Irst of companies whom
~ the directors belleve will not be able to pay amounts due to the Company in full.

Credit risk B C
Credit risk is the risk of loss resulting from the fa|lure of a counterparty to honour its fi nanC|aI or contractual obligations to the Company.

The Company is exposed to credit and concentrations of nsk with individual network partners, due to the nature of the reinsurance market and the
restricted range of reinsurers that have acceptable credit ratings. The reinsurance strategy is to purchase reinsurance in the most effective manner
_from reinsurers who meet the Company’s security standards. Reinsurance counterparties are subject to a rigorous internal assessment process on
an ongoing basis to ensure that their creditworthiness continues to be satisfactory and the potential impact from reinsurer default is measured regu/larly
and managed accordingly. The Group’s Reinsurance Credit Committee oversees the management of these risks. Company standards are set such
that reinsurers that have a financial strength rating of less than ‘A-' with Standard & Poor’s, or a comparable rating, are removed from the Company's
authorised list of approved reinsurers unless the Company’s internal review identifies exceptional circumstances in favour of the reinsurer. CoIIateraI
is taken, where appropriate, to mitigate exposures to acceptable levels. ‘

The Company regularly monitors its aggregate exposures by reinsurer company against predetermined reinsurer cornpany limits, in accordance with
the methodology agreed by the Board Risk Committee (BRC).- The Company’s largest relnsurance exposures are both wath RSAIl and Strategic
Network Partners, which are given annual approval by the Group Board. \

Credit risk for intercompany balances is managed through a credit risk insurance pohcy which the Company has with RSAI plc As a consequence of
this credit risk agreement the Company has no credit risk with Global Network as it is passed to RSAI plc. A financial risk assessment is completed
annually for all third party counterpames which is presented to GRCC (Group Relnsurance Credit Committee). All transactlons are managed within
credit limits set by Group. - .

The Company is responsible for assessing and monitoring the creditworthiness of their counterparties (e.g. reinsurers). The Group;s credit committee
is responsible for ensuring these exposures are within its risk appetite. Exposure monitoring and reporting is embedded throughout the organisation
with aggregate credit positions reported and monitored at Group level.

The Company's investment management strategy primarily focuses on debt instruments of high credit quality issuers and seeks to limit the overall
credit exposure with respect to any one issuer by ensuring limits have been"based upon credit quality. Restrictions are placed on each of the
Company's investment managers as to the level of exposure.to various rating categories including unrated securities.

The credit prof ile of the Company’s assets exposed to credit risk is shown bélow. The credit ratmg bands are provided by mdependent rating agencues
"The table below sets out the Company’s aggregated credit risk exposure for its f nancial and insurance assets.

Credit rating relating to financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired

: : ) Total
N : s ) ) financial
} ' ) assets that
\ . ’ . : : : are neither
: ' . ’ past due nor
: ’ . AAA ) AA . A BBB <BBB Notrated - . impaired
As at 31 December 2020 £000 £000 £000 £000 : .£000 £000 £000 -
Debt securities and other fixed 17,721 7421 29,855 3,149 ; ; 58,146
income securities .
g:;,“,’,”ﬂ',;‘;%gs?,ﬁ’af"y for 17,721 7,421 29,855 3,149 . . 58,146
Reinsurers’ share of technical } 3512 450,007 11,525 . 303 474,347
provisions .
Reinsurance debtors"’ ) ) - 12 11,219 2,707 - 4,939 18,877
Cash at bank and in hand ) - - 12 - - - 12
Notes: :

1. The debt securities meeting solely for payment of principal and interest (SPPI) criteria under IFRS 9 WhICh are below investment grade are
stated under IAS 39 at fair value and where loans and recelvables are measured usmg amortised cost their carrying amounts are considered
to be as approximate fair values.
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2. The reinsurance debtors classified as not rated comprise global partners that do not have individual credit ratings. The overall risk to the
Company is deemed to be low as the cover could be cancelled if payments were not received on a timely basis.

Credit rating relatlng to financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired_
. - R *Restated
: - Total financial
assets that

are neither
, ’ o past due nor-
. AAA - - AA A BBB <BBB Not rated - impaired-
As at 31 December 2019 L £000 .___£000 - £000 - £000 . £000 £000 ’ £000
Debt securities and other fixed 15,744 : 2511 34,815 2.447 : o E . 55517
income securities : . v : . .
Of which would qualify for SPPI ) . ) . o : ’
under IFRS™ ] ’ 15,744 . . 2,511 34,815 . 2,447 _ - - 55,517
Reinsurers’ share of technical : 5362 439,327 11082 o 116 455,887
provisions ) ; : : ‘ a
Reinsurance debtors® - ) 1,076 6,391 5,126 83 4505 17,181
Cash at bank and in hand . . - .7 10,158 - - - - 10,158
Notes: ’ ’ : : ’

1. The debt securities meeting SPPI criteria under IFRS 9 which are below investrrient grade are stated under IAS 39 at fair value and where loans
and receivables are measured using amortised cost their carrying amounts are considered to be as approximate fair values.

- 2. The reinsurance debtors classified as not rated comprise global partners that do not have individual credit ratings. The overall nsk to the -

Company is deemed to be low.as the cover could be cancelled if payments were not received on a timely basis.
* See note 19 for details regarding the restatement.

The following table provides information regarding the carrying value of fi nancial assets that have been impaired and the agelng of fi nancial assets
that are past due but not impaired as at '31 December 2020 and 2019, excludmg those assets that have been held for sale.

" Financial assets that are past due but not -

impaired ~
o i : . Impairment
Neither - ‘ : Financial _ Carrying "~ losses
past due Upto Threeto ~Six . Greater  assets that value inthe - charged to
nor three six monthsto. thanone have been balance ©  income
) impaired months months one year year impaired .sheet ~ statement
. As at 31 December 2020 . £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 . £000 £000 £000
Debt securities and other fixed . 58,146 . . B . ' } 58,146 . =
income securities . ‘ o ! . o
Reinsurers’ share of technical N : : ' .
provisions ‘ 474,347 - o - - - 474,347 -
Reinsurance debtors 18,877 2,799 4,536 1,851 1,603' . - 29 666 -
Cash at bank and in hand 12 . - - : - 12 -
Notes: ) ‘

1 Debtors with similar credit risk characterlstrcs are collectively assessed for |mpa|rment wrth provrsrons bemg made based on past expenence )

Financial assets that are past due but not

impaired ) ' *Restated
) ) v . Impairment
Neither ) ' Financial Carrying losses
past due Upto Threeto Six Greater ©  assets that value in the charged to
nor ° three . six months to than one have been balance income
: . impaired months months one year year * - impaired sheet statement
As at 31 December 2019 - £000 £000 £000 - £000 £000- . £000 £000 -___£000
Debt securities and other fixed ) . . . .
income securities 55:517 B - . N ° 55617 T
Reinsurers’ share of technical : ' : . .
provisions 455,887 - ‘ - . - - - 455,887 -
Reinsurance debtors . 17,181 3,183 -3,593 ' 2,956 - 1,602 28,515 -
Cash at bank and in hand 10,158 - - - - - 10,158 -

"Debtors with similar credit risk characteristics are collectively assessed for impairment with provisions being made based on past experience

. * See note 19 for details regarding the restatement.

Market risk | ' -

Market risk is the risk of adverse ﬂnancial impact resulting, directly or indirectly, from fluctuations of interest rates and foreign currency exchange
rates. Market risk arises in our operations due to the possibility that fluctuations in the value of liabilities are not offset by fluctuations in the value of

investments held. Market risk is subject to the BRC risk management framework, which is subject to review and approval by the Board. .

‘ 2020 has seen srgmﬁcant market volatility and whilst financial markets have stabilised in the latter part of the year, longer term consequences remam
unclear. However, the Company continues to prove resilient.
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Sensitivity, Analysis

The Company uses a number of sensitivity or stress-test based risk management tools to understand the impact of the above risks on earnmgs and
capital in both normal and stressed conditions.

Market risk can’be broken down into the following key components:

(i) lnterest rate risk

The Company principally manages interest rate risk by holding mvestment assets (predominantly fixed mcome) that generate cash flows which broadly
match the duration of expected clalm settlements and other assocrated costs. .

Interest rate risk arises primarily from the Company's investments in long-term debt and fixed income securities and their movement relative to the
value placed on insurance liabilities. This |mpacts the fair value and amount of variable returns on-existing assets as well as the cost of acquiring new
fixed maturity investments.

Given the composition of the Company’s investments as at 31 December-2020; the table below illustrates the impact to the profit and loss account
‘and other comprehensive income of a hypothetical 100bps change in interest rates on fixed income securities that are subject to interest rate risk.

Increase in profitand - Decrease in other
loss accotint - comprehensive income
2020 . 2019 2020 2019
£000 - £000 - £000 . £000
Increase in interest rate markets:
Impact on fixed income seouritiesof increase in interest rates of 100bps ) ‘ - - ' 1,590 . 1,630

The sensitivity of the fixed interest securities of the Company has been modelled by reference to a reasonable approximation of the average interest
rate sensitivity of the investments held within each of the portfolios. The impact of an increase in interest rates on the fair value of fixed income
secuntles that would be |n|t|a|ly recognlsed in OCI will reduce over time as the matunty date approaches. ° :
(i)  Currency risk

The non-investment foreign exchange currency risk resides with Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance plc Whereas the exchange risk relating to secunties
held in foreign currency resides with the Company.

The table below illustrates the |mpact ofa hypothetical 10% change in Pounds Sterling against the three most used currencies Euro Canadian Dollar
and US Dollar on shareholders funds as at 31 December.

Strengthening Weakening  Strengthening 'Weakening_

. ) against ‘against against against -

" Strengthening = Weakening Canadian Canadian  United States  United States

against Euro  against Euro - Dollar Dollar . Dollar Dollar

£000 £000 £000 . £000 - __£000 £000

2020 (1,497) © 1,830 3,184 (3,891) ’ 671 (820)
_2019 - 3,229 (3.946) 4,303 (5.260) ___1.166 (1.425)

Liquidity Risk

4 Liquidity risk refers to the risk of loss to the Company as a result of assets not being available in a form that can immediately be converted into cash,
. and therefore the consequence of not being able to pay its obligations when due. To help mitigate thls risk, the BRC sets limits on assets held by the
Company designed to match the maturities of its assets to that of its liabilities.

A large proportion of investments are maintained in short-term (less than one year) hlghly liquid securltles whrch are used to manage the Company’s
operational requrrements based on actuarial assessment and allowing for contingencies.

The following table summarises the contractual repncrng or maturity dates (whichever is earller) for f nancial liabilities that are subject to fixed and
variabte interest rates Direct insurance credrtors are also presented and are analysed by remaining duratlon until settiement.

. ’ . B . . . - Carrying

o ’ - ' s . . value in

: : Twoto - . the

Less than One to three Three to Four to Five to balance

. ) one year two years - years fouryears- fiveyears tenyears Total ~ sheet

As at 2020 : £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 . £000 - £000 £000
Amounts owed to group ' : '

undertakings 34,894 - - S - - 34,894 34,894

Claims outstanding . 193,163 111,938 " 42,376 - 19,143 15,801 . 17,062 399,473 399,473

Reinsurance creditors 6,152 - - - - .- .. 6,152 6,152

Other creditors = - = - C 310 - 317 s - T - - 627 627

Total 234,509 112,255 = 42,376 19,143 15,801 17,062 441,146 441,146
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Carrying -

. value in

: Two to ' . i ) ' . the

Lessthan  One to two three Three to Fourto Fivetoten : balance

. . one year . years . years fouryears five years years ~ Total _ sheet

As at 2019 £000 £000 £000 £000 - __£000 £000 ~__£000 £000
Amounts owed to group LA . i ; p ’

undertakings 60,220 _ - - - R - 60,220 69.2?0

Claims outstanding (Restated) * - 183,200 106,170 40,192 18,157 14,987 16,183 378,889 = 378,889

Reinsurance creditors 4,439 22 - - - - - 4,461 4,461

Other creditors 506 - - - - - - 506 . 506

Total ) 248,365 106,192 40,192 18,157 14,987 16,183 444,076 444,076

‘ Capital Management
The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of RSA Insurance Group plc and is regulated by the Prudential Regulation Authority (PRA") and Frnancral
. Conduct Authority ('FCA’).

It is a key regulatory requirement that the Company maintains sufficient capital to support its exposure to risk. Accordingly, the Group's and the
Company'’s capital management strateg'y is closely linked to its monitoring and management of risk. The Group's capital objectives consist of striking
the right balance between the need to support claims liabilities and ensure the confidence of palicyholders, exposure to other risks, support competitive
pricing strategies, meet regulatory capital requrrements and provrdrng adequate returns for its shareholders.

The Company'’s overall capital position is prrmarlly comprised of shareholders equity and aims to maximise shareholder value, while maintaining
financial strength and maintaining adequate regulatory capital. In addition the Group and the Company also aims to hold sufficient capital so as to
maintain its srngle ‘A’ credit rating.

The Group's regulated entities hold appropriate levels of capital to satisfy applicable local regulations Compliance with local regulatory requirements-
is embedded within the BRC mandate, for the protection of the Company's pollcyholders and the continuation of the Company's ability to underwrite.

Iinvestments within the Company have been pledged as collateral to RSA Canada. Thls is requrred by local regulatrons as Royal & Sun Allrance
Reinsurance Limited acts as a reinsurer on RSA Canada’s Local Excess of Loss treaties and Global Network. The total amount pledged as collateral
at 31 December 2020 was CAD $102,024k.(2019 $97,011k). .

Regulatory solvency position during 2020

\

(

The Group has a Prudential Regulation Authority (PRA) approved Solvenoy Il Internal Model which forms the basis of the primary Solvency Il solvency
capital ratio (SCR) measure. RSA operates a programme of continuous development in relation to the internal model and.a Group-level regulatory
approval was received in 2020 for the latest set of enhancements.

The internal model is used to support, mform and improve the Company’s decision making. It is used to determine the Group's and Combany's
optimum capital structure, its investment strategy, its reinsurance programme and to determine the pricing and target returns for each portfolio.

At 31 December 2020, the Company’s estimated SCR and corresponding Eligible Own Funds were as follows; ’
. ) - : Estimated

(unaudited) ° (unaudited)

. 2020 2019

. ok ) ) £m ) £m

Eligible Own Funds : . -~ ’ 72 69
SCR. ! ' ' . 19 16
Coverage (unrounded) , T ' : 368% 427%

The ‘Solvency and Financial Condition Report of the Group, which covers |nformat|on on the solvency and fnancral condition of the Company as
required by Solvency II for the year ended 31 December 2020 will be publicly available in April 2021.

Shareholders’ funds

The Company uses a variety of metncs to monltor its caprtal posrtlon including Shareholders funds, which are £76,162k as at 31 December 2020
(2019: £73,522k).

Own Risk and Solvency Assessment (ORSA) )
The Solvency |l directive introduced a-requirement for undertakings to conduct an ORSA. RSA received approval in April 2020 from the PRA to
produce a single ORSA report covering the UK entities, including the Company. The-approval is now in place until 2023 and it replaces the original
approval received in 2016. - )
The Group defines its ORS'A asa series of inter-related activities by which it establishes: -~ -
. The quantity and quality_of the risks which it seeks to assume or to which it is exposed;
. The level of capital required to support those risks; and
e . The actions it will take to achieve and maintain the desired levels of risk and capital.

The assessment considers both the current position and the positions that may arise during the planning horizon of the Company (typically the next
three years). It looks at both the expected outcome and the outcome arising when the plan assumptions do not materialise as expected.
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The assessments of how much risk to assume and how much capltal to hold are inextricably linked. In some situations, it may be desirable to increase
the amount of risk assumed or retained in order to make the most efficient use of capital available or else to return excess capital to capital providers.

In other situations, where the risks assumed give rise to a capital requirement that is greater than the capital |mmed|ately avallable to support those
risks, it will be necessary either to reduce the risk assumed or to obtain additional capltal

The assessment of risk and solvency needs is in pnnmpte carried out contmuously In practice, the assessment consists of a range of specific activities -
and decisions carried out at different times of the year as part of an-annual cyclé, supp|emented as necessary by ad hoc assessments of the impact
of external events and developments and of internal business proposals. .

Papers are presented to the Board throughout the year dealing with individual elements that make up the ORSA. The information contained in those:
papers and the associated decisions taken are summarised in an annual ORSA report, which is. submltted to the Company's regulators as part of the
normal supervisory process.

There were two ORSA'’s during 2020. An ad hoc ORSA was triggered in response to Covid-19 events. This considered the UK business interruption
court case together with Covid-19 impacts across all key risk categories — Market risk, Underwriting risk, Reserving risk and Credit risk. This also
considered a refresh of the Group Recovery plan together with a Reverse Stress Test-event. ‘As a follow on from the July process an updated
ORSA report was presented to the BRC in January 2021. This considered the year end 2020 position, refreshed stress scenario testing and aligned
to.the latest 3 year capital projections. The ORSA process during this cycle continues to demonstrate ongoing balance sheet strength and balance
sheet resilience. . .

6.Segmental information

a) By business class

Marine, Property Liability Engineering Marine - Other Multi-
R casualty & * Multi- Multi- Muilti- Muilti- national .
property” national national. national national reinsurance - -
o L treaties business  business business’  business ‘business .. Total
2020 . . - %000 £000 £000 ) £000 £000 £000 £000
Gross premiums written . 44,376 181,046 41,185 22,230 30,782 11,575 331,194
Gross earned premiums - Lo 44,399 183,619 39,548 25,733 30,178 11,585 335,062 .
Gross claims incurred ) (61,796) (77,823) 12,725 (34,935) (19,953) " (12,484) (204,266)
_Operating expenses - (170) (19,107) . (5,452) _ (2,565) (3,420) ‘465  (30,249)
Gross technical result . (17,567) . 86,689 36,821 (11,767) 6,805 (434) 100,547
Reinsurance balance - 18,447 (86,689)  (36,821) 11,767 {6,805) - . 434  (99,667)
Net technical result ) . 880 - . - : - - - .. 880
Marine, Property ’Liability" " Engineering Marine Other Mutti-
casualty & Multi- Muiti- . Multi- Multi- - national
property ©=  national national © national national . reinsurance
) treaties business business business business -  business Total
) : : : *Restated *Restated  *Restated *Restated  *Restated - . *Restated . *Restated
2019 £000 . £000 £000 £000 ~__£000 .__f¥oo0 £000-
Gross premiums written 42 427 159,471 43,708 31,693 38,673 : 447 . © 316,419
Gross earned premiums . T 42,624 161,567 40,868 22,449 34,872 833 303,213
Gross claims incurred -~ (36,453) ~ (83,635) (12,736) (36,706) (7,546) (728) (177,804)
_ Operating expenses . - . (125) (15,532) (4.808) _(1,964) (3,024) (102) (25,555)
Gross technical result L © .6,046 62,4000~ 23,324 (16,221) 24302 3 . 99,854
‘Reinsurance balance. (5,213) (62,400) (23,324) 16,221 (24,302) (3) (99,021)
Net technical result 833 . - - - - - - 833

*The comparative information has been restated - see note 19. The adjustments have no impact to the overall balance on the technlcal account for
2019. -

b) By geographical segment

Gross premiums written .
o ’ 2020 2019

’ - - : C ) . ’ £000 £000
UK : ’ - ‘ 139,643 . 123,840
Other EEA : ’ - ) ) . 113,571 121,213
Canada - . " o 44,487 41936
Chile . . : 17,150 13,708

. Far East and Australasia ’ ’ . . 4,196 - 6,500
Other ’ : - 12,147 - 9,222

331,194 316,419
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7.Exchange rates

The rates of exchange used in these accounts in respect of the major overseas currency are; -

2020 2020 . 2019 2019

Cumulative Cumulative
: L. ) ) o average End of period . average End of period
* Euro . - . . . o143 1.12 ) 114 -~ - 1.18
Canadian Doltar ' o 1.72 1.74 170 1.72
Unlted States Dollar ) S ' : 1.28 - 1.37 : 128 . 1.32

The non-techmcal account includes £487k of net losses (2019: £454k of net gains) on the retranslatron of forelgn currency |tems into the functlonal
currency of the Company . L

8.Auditor's remuneratlon

Fees payable to KPMG LLP for the audit of the Company'’s accounts for the year ended 31 December 2020 were £61, 860 (31 December 2019
£60,000) which were borne by the Company’s parent company, Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance ple. )

9.Investment Income, expenses and charges

2020 2019

= . . . £000 £000
Income from cash at bank and in hand o . ) - 18 62 .
Investment income from debt and fixed income securities . T - - . 1,148 1,162

1,166 1,224

"10.Directors’ emoluments

- The directors were either remunerated by Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance plc, the Company's parent company, or by RSA Insurance Group plc, the
ultimate parent company, for their services to the RSA Group as a whole. A small part of this remuneratlon as detailed below is for services carried
out to Royal & Sun Allrance Reinsurance Limited. .

* The table below shows the associated amounts as shown in the accounts of Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance pIc.' i

2020 2019

The aggregate emoluments of the dlrectors mcludlng amounts paid for services to the Group, were as ’ .

. follows; ) ) £000 £000
Salaries and bonuses . : . 3,834 4,102
Allowances, benefits and other awards . . o ) 312 . 1,179

' ’ ~ 4,146 5,281

. The criteria for making bonus awards are based on targ_eted Ievels of business sector profit and specific business objectives.

2020 2019

The emoluments of the highest paid director were; : L .- _£000 £000
Salaries, bonuses, allowances, benefits and other awards : o . ’ - 1,162 - 1,449

The amounts paid to a pension scheme in respect of the highest paid directors' qualifying services‘ during 2020 was £4,010 (2019: £nil).

During 2020, retirement benefits accrued under defined benefit schemes for no directors (2019: no directors). During-2020. contributions of £8,495
. (2019: £11,542) were made to Group defined contribution schemes during the year in respect of three directors (2019: two directors).

During 2020, one director exercised share options (2019: no directors) and four directors (2019: four directors) had share awards vesting under long
term incentive schemes in respect of ordmary shares ofthe Company ultimate parent company

11, Employees and staff costs

The Company did not employ anyone during the period (2019: none) AII admlnlstratwe duties are performed by employees of Royal & Sun Alliance
Insurance plc at no cost to the Company (2019: £nil).

12.Taxation
The charge for taxation in the profit and loss account comprises:
L 2020 : 2019
) £000 £000
. Current tax . ) . ) :
UK corporation tax : o ‘ _ . 310 519
Adjustments in respect of prior periods . . - Co- (13)
Deferred tax - . o : . _(2) -
Total current tax ‘ i . 308 . 508
Total tax charge ' ' - - 308 506
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The UK corporation tax for the current year is based on a rate of 19.0% (2018: 19.0%). '

Reconciliation of the total tax charge

2020 2019

: o £000 £000

Profit on ordinary activities before tax : ' : . 1,453 2,944

Tax at the UK rate of 19.0% (2019 19.0%) - . . ) o0 : C o218 .. 559
Factors affect/ng charge: E : . '

Fiscal adjustments ) ) : s B : 17 ~ (40)

Adjustments to tax charge in respect of previous periods . ' <17 (13)

Movement in deferred tax asset not recognised . : (2) -

Total tax charge o . . 308 506
The deferred income tax credit to each component of other comprehensive income is as follows: )

o 2020 " 2019

‘ : o : . . - L £000 £000

Fair value gains and losses ) ‘ - . 1,842 (27)

Deferred tax - ' ) ) i ' . K -(347)
T_otal (charge)/credit to other comprehensive income ) - ’ 1,495 (22)
413.Financial assets

2020 2019

: . _ : . £000 £000

Government securities o . : ' ' 29,944 32,141

Corporate bonds ) . - ) '28,202 23,376

Total available for sale financial assets measured at fair value : 58,146 55,517

IFRS9 ‘Financial Instrumenfs'

The Company qualifies for temporary exemptlon from applyrng IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments' on the grounds that it has not prevnously applied any
version of IFRS 9 and its activities are predomrnantly connected with insurance.

The farr value at 31 December 2020 and change durlng the year of debt secuntles that are held to collect cash flows on specified dates that are solely
for payment of principle and interest (SPPI) and are not held for trading as defined under IFRS 9, nor are managed or evaluated on a fair value basis,
is set out below, together with the same information for all other financial assets:. .

) Other
SPPI debt financial . .
securities assets Total
. o . ) . £000 - £000 £000
"Fair value at 31 December 2019 . , . 55,517 - 55,5617
. Movementinyear - . 2,629 - . 2,629
Falr value at 31 December 2020 ’ 58,146. - - : 58,146

The fair vaIue (Iosses)/gains of SPPI financial assets recognised in the Profit and ‘Loss' during the year are £(103)k (2019: £451k). Fair value gains
of SPP financial assets recognised in other comprehensive income is £1,738k (2(_)19: £424Kk). )

Fair value hierarchy

Fair valué for all assets and Irabrlmes which are either measured or disclosed is determrned based on ava||able |nfonnat|on and categorlsed accordmg
to a three-level fair value hierarchy as detailed below: .

. Level 1 fair value mea_surements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical-assets or liabilities;
. Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from data other than quoted prices included within Level 1'that are observable for the asset
or liability, either.directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices),
. Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that |nclude significant inputs for the asset or Ilablllty that are not
“based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

" Afinancial |nstrument is regarded as quoted in an active market (level 1) if quoted prices for that financial instrument are readily and regularly available
from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactrons on an amm'’s length basis.

The Company uses prices recelved from external provrders who calculate these prices from quotes available at the reporting date for the particular

_ investment being valued. For.investments that are actively traded the Company determines whether the prices meet the criteria for classification as

a level 1 valuation. The price provided is classified as a level 1 valuation when it represents the price at which the investment traded at the reporting
date taking into account the frequency and volume of trading of the individual investment together with the spread of prices that are quoted at the
reporting date for such trades. Typically investments in frequently traded government debt would meet the criteria for classification in the level 1
category. Where the prices provided do not meet the criteria for classification in the level 1 category, the prices are classified in the leve! 2 category.
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In limited circumstances, the Company does not recelve pncnng information from an external prowder for its’ financial investments. In such -
circumstances the Company calculates fair value which may be based on input parameters that are’ not based on observable’ market data.
Unobservable inputs are based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions for the same

" instrument nor based-on available market data. In these cases, judgment is required to establish fair values. Valuations that require the significant
use of unobservable data are classified as level 3 valuations. In addition, the valuatlons used for investment properties and for group occupied
propemes are classified in the level 3 category. .

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at falr value grouped into Levels
. 1to 3 based on the degree to which the fa|r value is observable .

Available for sale financial assets i ) : Fair value hierarchy :

. ) o . - Level 1 Level2 - Level3 . Total
2020 N ' . ) £000 £000 £000 . £000
Financial assets . . 17,721 40,425 ) - - 58,146
Total . . - o : 17,721 - - 40,425 - - 58,146

. Fair value hierarchy .
. . Level1 Level 2 . Level3 " Total
2019 : ’ E ) £000 £000 - £000 £000
" Financial assets . . : o : 2,354 - 53,163 - 55,517
Total . . : 12,354 53, 163 - - 55,517

None of the Company s insurance liabilities are measured at fair value. There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the year. .
There are no financial assets or liabilities measured at fair value usmg Level 3 fair value measurements.
14.Reinsurers’ share of provision for unearned premiums

The followihg changes have occurred in the reinsurers’ share of provision for unearned premiums during the year: . .
. . . ' 2020 2019

i ) £000 £000

Reinsurers’ share of provisions for unearned premiurns at 1 January - . - 76,998 66,773

Premiums ceded to reinsurers - . : 322,340 316,419

Portfolio transfer : o ] (636) 2 -

' ) T ' 321,704 . 316,419

Reinsurers’ share of premiums earned : (325,572) . (303,213)

Change in provision for unearned premiums, ‘reinsurers’ share : . ' . (3,868)° 13,206

Exchange adjustment ' : ' 1,744 (2,981)

Reinsurers’ share of provisions for unearned premiums at 31 December : 74,874 76,998

15.Reinsurers’ share of provusron for outstanding claims

The followmg changes have occurred in the reinsurers’ share of provision for outstanding claims during the year: - :

. - 2020 . 72019

« o : ’ . “*Restated

: : : £000 £000

Reinsurers’ share of provisions for losses and loss adjustment expenses at 1 January ) : 378,889 . 386,037

Reinsurers’ share of total claims incurred . s : : 194,352 177,804

‘Portfolio transfer ] . .o (1,979) ] -

Total reinsurance recoveries received T . . . (174,468) (171,806)

Exchange adjustment . ) ) 2,679 (13,146)

Reinsurers’ share of provisions for losses and loss adjustment expenses at 31 December . : 399,473 378,889
*See note 19 for details regardlng the restatement . - ’ )

‘Reinsurers share of provisions for losses and loss adjustment»exbense_s includes £63.6.m (2019: E48.7m)relating to claims which have been
incurred but not-yet reported to the Company, and £335.9m (2019: £330.2m) relating to outstanding case resérves for known claims.

Loss development tables have not been disclosed in thé notes to these financial statements, as in the view of the directors the Company substitutes
insurance risk for reinsurer credit risk, predominantly through its reinsurance programme into Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance plc.
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16.Deferred tax

2020 2019

: T o : £000 ' £000

Unrealised investments(losses)/gains T ) . (319) 28

Accelerated capital allowances - o ) . 2 -

Deferred tax (liability)/asset N ’ - : (317) 28
2020 2019 |

: . . . £000 £000

At 1 January ' ' : - 28 .23

Amounts (charged)/credited to other comprehensive income ) ’ . . {(347) .5

Amounts credited to the profit and loss account A . 2 -

Deferred tax (liability)/asset as at 31 December. ' - : -~ (317) 28

. At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other deferred tax reliefs of £5k (2019: £1 5k) for which no deferred tax asset is being recognlsed
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. . . .

17.Share capital L ‘A ' ' . .
‘ ' oo © 2020 2019
’ £000 £000
Allotted issued and fully paid : .
70,000,000 Ordinary shares at £1.00 .each (2019: 70 000,000 Ordinary shares at £1. 00 each) - . 70,000 70,000

.

70,000 70,000 -

18.Parent companies

- The Company's immediate parent company is Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance pic, a company incorporated in England and Wales. Their registered
address is St Mark's Court, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex, RH12 1XL.

The Company’s uitimate parent company and controlling party is RSA Insurance Group‘ plc, which is registered in England and Wales and is the
parent company of the smallest and largest group to consolidate these financial statements. A copy of that Company’s accounts can be obtained by
writing to Group Secretanal RSA Insurance Group plc, 17™ Floor, 20 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 3AU .

19. Prlor year adjustment

During 2020, the Company identified thaf in reepect of a Marine claim, both the gross claims incurred and reinsurers’ share of claims incurred were
not recorded in the Company’s books and records in error. The claim loss date was 2013. The gross claims vaIue and reinsurance amount that should
have been recorded as at 31 December 2019 was £6.7m. .

In addition during 2020 it was identified that following a change in reserving for IBNR in respect of a Group treaty that both the provision for outstanding

- claims and the reinsurer's share of that provision were understated in the Company's books and records in error. These reserves have now been

. increased within the financial statements to reflect that. The gross clalms value and reinsurance amount that should have been recorded as at 31
’ December 2019 was £15.8m. .

The adjustments have no net impact on reserves or shareholder’s funds for the opening balance as at 1 January 2019 the § year ‘ended 31 December

2019 or the opening balance as at 1 January 2020.

The following table summarises the impact on.the Company's financial statements

Iimpact of .
Impact on 2019 Profit and Loss account . ° ’ Co [ As previously restatement . .
. ~ : reported Adjustments  As restated
. £000 £000 £000
Change in the claims incurred . . . ) . ' ‘ )
Gross Amount . . ) . : (169,954) (7,850) (177,804)
Reinsurers’ share : . ' - 169,954 7,850 177,804
Net Claims incurred : ) . : : - - : Co-
_ . Impact of
Impact on 2019 Balance Sheet . . As previously -  restatement . E
) : _reported.  Adjustments As restated
£000 £000 £000
Assets X . . ) -
Reinsurers share of technical provisions - Claims outstanding ) 356,424 - 22,465- . 378,889
Liabilities : L ' ¢

Technical provisions - Claims outstanding . . 356,424 22,465 378,889
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The prior year adjustments had the following impact on the information presented in note'.15.
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. ) Impact of
o . As previously restatement .

Reinsurer's share of provision for outstanding claims ) - reported Adjustments ' As restated

' - £000 £000 £000
Reinsurers’ share of provisions for losses and loss adjustment expenses at1 January 2019 371,117 14,920 386,037
Reinsurers’ share of total claims incurred ) . " 169,954 7,850 177,804
Total reinsurance recoveries received ’ (171,448) (358) (171,806)
Exchange adjustment - : (13,199) 53 (13,146)
Reinsurers’ share of provisions for Iosses and loss adjustment expenses at 31 ) 356,424 22,465 378,889

December 2019 ) ) , \

20 Post Balance Sheet events

On 20 January 2021 the RSA Insurance Group plc's shareholders voted to approve a takeover proposal received from a consortium of two companies,
Intact Financial Corporation and Tryg. Further steps are requnred to complete the transaction and the Group, and the Company, contmues to operate

onan independent basis until the salx=,I is complete
21. Provrsron for unearned premiums '

The following changes have oct;urred in the provision for unearned premiums during the year:

2020

" Provisions for unearned premiums at 1 January
Premiums written .
Portfolio transfer -

Premiums earned

Change in provision for unearned premiums,
Exchange adjustment

Provrsmns for unearned premlums at 31 December

22. Provrsi_on for outstandmg claims

The following changes have occurred in the provision for outstanding claims during the year: .

Provisions for losses and loss adjustment expenses at 1 January
Total claims incurred

Portfolio transfer

Claims payments

Exchange adjustment

‘Provisions for losses and loss adjustment expenses at 31 December

2019
£000- £000
76,998 66,773
335,759 316,419
(4,565) -
‘331,194 . -316,419
{335,062) (303,213)
+(3,868) . 13,206
1,744 (2,981)
74,874 76,998
2020 2019

- - . . *Restated
£000 £000
378,889 386,037
204,266 177,804
(11,893) .- )
(174,468) (171,806)
2,679 (13,146)
- 399,473 378,889

*See note 19 for detalls regarding the restatement

Insurers share of provisions for losses and loss adjustment expenses includes £63.6m (2019: £48, 7m) relating to claims which have beenincurred
but not yet reported to the Company, and £335.9m (2019: £330 2m) relatmg to outstanding case reserves for known’ clalms :

23. Portfolio transfer

" During 2020 a novation was signed transferring all existing reserves relating to the Chile Servicing office from the Company to RSAI plc. RSAI Plc
now provide insurance to the Chile servicing office and reinsure this risk to RSA Re Ltd. ‘The impact of the novation is that there is both a legal
transfer of reserves to'RSAI Plc and also a reinsurance of risk from RSAI to the Company. There is no overall impact of this transaction on profit for
the year, however there is an impact within individual line items in the 2020 profit and loss account with an increase in earned premiums of £9,490k

representlng premium for the reinsurance of nsk from RSAI ple offset by claims incurred of £9,914k and net acqursrtlon costs of £424k.

.The |mpact of the Portfoho transfer is detailed below:

Premium - Claims
Earned - Incurred DAC Ulw
£000 £000 - £000 £000
Gross 11,400 (11,893) ‘ 493 -
Reins - - (1,910) 1,979 - (69) -

Net 9,490 (9,914) 424 C.
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24. Assets expected to be settled after more than 12 months

As disclosed in note 3, the Company has certam line-items in the balance sheet with expected settlement periods across both less than 12 months
and more than 12 months.: .

. Amounts expected to be settled after more than 12 months for these asset line items are detailed as follows:

- 2020 © 2019

. - £000 __ £000
Debt securities and other fixed income securities §2,250 46,251
206,320 . 195,689

Reinsurers' share of claims outstanding

25. Offsetting Financial Assets

Within the balance sheet there is offsetting of balances within debtors and credltors where the transactions form part of the same agreement. In
addition balances due to and from Group undertakings are settled at a net level.
The following table presents information on the impact of the netting arrangements.

Gross Amount

) Amount offset " reported

2020 £000 £000 ._£000
Debtors arising from reinsurance operatlons 29,950 (284) 29,666
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 196,035 - (166,329) 29,706
Gross Amount Net amount

. Amount offset reported

2020 £000 £000 £000
‘Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations 6,766 {614) . 6,152
Amounts owed to Group undertakings - 37,673 {2,779) 34,894
. . * Net amount.

Gross Amount  Amount offset reported

2019 ) £000 £000 £000
Debtors arising from reinsurance operations 29,107 (592) 28,515
Amounts owed by Group undertakings. ' 53,515 - (9,321) 44,194
: - - Net amount

Gross Amount  Amount offset reported

2019 : £000 £000 £000 -

Creditors arising out of reinsurance operations . 5114 (653) 4,461
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 200,087 (139,867) 60,220

3

Net amount




